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State of Florida
Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 3, 2020
TO: Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk;

FROM: Donald Phillips, Engineering Specialist I, Division of Engineering Dﬁ ﬂf Y.
Shaw Stiller, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel S

RE: DOCKET NO: 20200153-EI — Petition for a limited proceeding to approve third
solar base rate adjustment, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC.

On May 29, 2020, Duke Energy Florida (DEF) filed a petition for approval of DEF’s third solar
base rate adjustment. DEF withdrew this petition on November 17, 2020. Given there are no
pending issues to be addressed by the Commission, staff requests this docket be closed
administratively pursuant to Section 2.07.C.2.d.(4) of the Administrative Procedures Manual.

DEF filed a new (revised) petition for approval of its third solar base rate adjustment on
November 18, 2020. This petition has been assigned Docket No. 2020024 5-EI.
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